Legistar: 110555
DISTRICT: 4 & 5

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: September 7, 2011  (COW) (B of T) Date: September 15, 2011

TITLE: Construction Material Testing
Great Western Trail Bridges

Seeco Consultants

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E. Village Engineer /Zéi

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A contract with with SEECO Consultants, Inc. for the provision of professional services related to
construction materials inspection and testing for the Great Western Trail Bridges project.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Total $131,047.00
TIF Capital Projects Fund, Grade Crossing Protection Fund

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X oA Date .

Village Manager XA_Z’Q/)AQ«G “‘ML\X/ Date_ 4/ 7/ 7]

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.

AGENDA DOC**



